Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 9:18:25 AM
From: HIBBERT Meghan
Sent: Thu, 26 Aug 2021 09:52:13
To: S 47E(c)
s 47E(c)
Subject: S 34(3)
Sensitivity: High
Attachments:
s 34(3)

Document 1

Hi Team,

s 34(3)

Thanks
Meghan

Meghan Hibbert

Assistant Secretary © Regional Programs Regional Development, Local Government and Regional Recovery

meghan.hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au

Iwould like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 7:49 AM

To: BACON Rachel <Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>; PICKWORTH Julia <Julia.Pickworth@infrastructure.gov.au>; HIBBERT Meghan

<Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: S 34(3)

Hi Rachel, Julia and Meghan

The DPM has signed MS21-000672 — please see attached copy for your records.

Cheers
s 47E(c)

S 47F

Senior Department Liaison Officer ¢ Office of the Deputy Prime Minister

Matthew.Williams @infrastructure.gov.au

P+61S ATE - M+615 4TE

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ENRICHING COMMUNITIES EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respectsto Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.



Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 9:18:55 AM
From: S 47E(c)

Sent: Mon, 18 Oct 2021 17:49:55

To: HIBBERT Meghan; PICK WORTH Julia; S 47E
Cec: S 47E(c) o
Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

s 34(3)

Document 3

Hiall,

Please find attached DPM signed S 34(3) noting comment included by S

I’ll process shortly on PDMS.

Cheers,

s 47E(c)

Senior Department Liaison Officer « Office of the Deputy Prime Minister

s 47 E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au

P+61SATE - M+61 5 47E(C)

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUS TRALIANS ¢+ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

\cbpat3 infrastructure.gov.au -

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.



Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 9:24:18 AM
From: HIBBERT Meghan

Sent: Wed, 25 Aug 2021 14:09:221
To:
Cc: DLO Joyce; PICKWORTH Julia;
Subject:
Sensitivity: High
Attachments:

CARUSO Daniel

Document 11

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

I will be on standby as needed.

Regards
Meghan

Meghan Hibbert

Assistant Secretary

Regional Programs Branch | Regional
Development and Local Government
Division

Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development and
Communications

t: 02 6393 4030

e:

meghan.hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au

w: www.infrastructure.gov.au
179 Byng Street, Orange NSW 2800




The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing
connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and
emerging.

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET



Document 12

Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 9:24:30 AM
From: HIBBERT Meghan
Sent: Fri, 27 Aug 2021 16:28:38

To: S 47E(C)

Cec: DLO Joyce; S 47E(C)  ; PICKWORTH Julia; BACON Rachel

Subject: re S 34(3) - Secure File Transfer System User Guide [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: High

Attachments:

Secure File Transfer System User Guide.docx;

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S

s 34(3) Attachments E (Assessment Summaries) and F (Letters of
Support Register have been uploaded to the Secure File Transfer and your email address is the one it has been sent to.

You will receive an email advising you that you have access to the secure transfer system. Attached are instructions on how to access the documents.

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

meghan. hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au
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



Document 16

Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 1022327 AM
From: S 47E

Sent: Fri, 29 Oct 2021 10:28:49

To: S 47F

Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

s 34(3)

As discussed for FOI.

From: S

Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 5:03 PM

To: Cabinet <cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au>; DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C)
S47E(c)  @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: S 34(3)

Hi S and DLO,
s 34(3)

Cheers
S

55
Director, Regional Programs Branch

S @infrastructure.gov.au, § 47E(C)

Regional Development, Local Government and Regional Recovery

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ENRICHING COMMUNITIES EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

From: Cabinet <cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 3:02 PM

To: S 47E(C)  @infrastructure.gov.au>; HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>;
s 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Cabinet <cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au>; DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: S 34(3)

Importance: High

Hi S and Meghan

s 34(3)

s 47E(d)

Thanks, regards
s 47E(c)

Cabinet Liaison Officer e« Cabinet and Ministerial Delivery Unit e« Data, Analytics and Policy
P CLO +612 6274 6700 - M 5 47E(C)
S 47E(C) @infrastructure gov.au

Cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601



Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS © ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

From: Cabinet Operations <CabinetOperations@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 1:44 PM

To: Cabinet <cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Cabinet Operations <CabinetOperations@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: S 34(3)

PROTECTED//CABINET

DITRDC CLOs
s 34(3)
Thanks
S 47E
S 47E(c) | Senior Adviser
Cabinet Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.S 47E(C) le.s 47E(C) @pmc.gov.au
- — The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and

L =—— Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

d -.-*.' practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

-
=%

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




Document 18

Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 10:223:53 AM
From: DLO Joyce

Sent: Tue, 31 Aug 2021 13:59:12

To: S 47E(c)

Cc: HIBBERT Meghan; S 47E(c)

Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: Normal

Thanks S

s 47E(c)

From: S 47F @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 1:48 PM

To: DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C)
S 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: S 34(3)

Hi Anjuli

s 34(3)

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Regards
s 47E(c)

Senior Grants Management Officer » Building Better Regions Fund
Grants Hub Engagement « Regional Programs Branch

Regional Development, Local Government and Regional Recovery

s 47E @infrastructure.gov.au

Ps 47E(c)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS * ENRICHING COMMUNITIES *« EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @



Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 11:02:11 AM
From: S 47E(c)

To: DLO Joyce

Cc: HIBBERT Meghan; S 47E(c)

Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

s 34(3)

Document 19

Hi S

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

P+s 47E(C)

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



Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 11:00:30 AM

From: HIBBERT Meghan
To: S 47E(C) ; RUSH, Rebecca
Cc: SUN Li

Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

BBRF Round 5 IP stream Grant opportunity guidelines PDF.pdf;

Document 20

s 34(3)
Regards
Meghan

Meghan Hibbert

Assistant Secretary © Regional Programs « Regional Development, Local Government and Regional Recovery

\cbpat4 @ @ c

[ would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

[ pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: HIBBERT Meghan

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 3:04 PM
To: S 47E(c) ; RUSH, Rebecca
Cc:S47E

Subject: S 34(3)

Importance: High

As requested,
Regards

Meghan

Meghan Hibbert

Assistant Secretary * Regional Programs * Regional Development, Local Government and Regional Recovery

meghan.hibbert@jinfrastructure.gov.au

P+61263934030- Mg 47E(C)
179 Byng Street, Orange NSW 2800

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS © ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS



I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.



Document 21

Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 10:226:12 AM
From: HIBBERT Meghan

Sent: Fri, 29 Oct 2021 16:00:44

To: S 47E(C)

Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: Normal

For FOI
Meghan

Meghan Hibbert

Assistant Secretary « Regional Programs « Regional Development, Local Government and Regional Recovery
meghan.hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au

N YY)

Iwould like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: S 47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, 25 September 2021 6:29 AM

To: HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce @infrastructure.gov.au>; BACON Rachel <Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>; PICKWORTH Julia
<Julia.Pickworth@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C)  @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: S 34(3)

PROTECTED
Thanks Meghan (and team)

This is great work and I don’t have a single question left unanswered. Very happy for this to be released.
Thanks for all of your hard work to get us to this point.

S

PROTECTED

From: "HIBBERT Meghan" <Meghan. Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>
Date: Saturday, 25 September 2021 at 12:16:00 am

To: S 47E(c) (@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: "DLO Joyce" <DLO.Joyce@infrastructure.gov.au>, "BACON Rachel" <Rachel. Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>, "PICK WORTH Julia"

<Julia.Pickworth@infrastructure. gov.au>, S 47E(C) (@infrastructure. gov.au>
Subject: S 34(3)

Dear S
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




Document 22

GARLIN Alix
From: HIBBERT Meghan
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 2:01 PM
To: RUSH. Rebecca
Cc: S 47E
Subject: §a()
Attachments: s 34(3)
Importance: High
PROTECTED, SH:CABINET
Bec,
s 34(3)

Give me a call if you need anything else.

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
meghan.hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au |[x]
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

Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 1:41 PM
To: HIBBERT Meghan

Subject: S 34(3)

Importance: High

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET



Hi Meghan,
See attached.

s 47E(c)

Director, Regional Programs Branch
S  @infrastructure.gov.au, S 47E(C)
Regional Development, Local Government and Regional Recovery

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au @ @ @



Document 23

GARLIN Alix

From: S 47E(c)

Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 4:23 PM

To: HIBBERT Meghan

Cc: BACON Rachel; PICKWORTH Julia; DLO Joyce; S 47E(C)
s 47E(c)

Subject: S 34(3)

Thanks Megan — tS 34(3)

AT

From: HIBBERT Meghan

Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 3:59 PM

To: S 47E(c)

Cc: BACON Rachel ; PICKWORTH Julia ; DLO Joyce ; S 47E(C)
Subject: S 34(3)

Importance: High

Hi S 47E
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
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 3:07 PM
To: S 47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>; HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(c)

1



S47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C)
s 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce@infrastructure.gov.au>; Cabinet <cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: S 34(3)

s 34(3)

From: Cabinet <cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 3:02 PM

To: S 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au>; HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C)
s 47F @infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(C)
s 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Cabinet <cabinet@infrastructure.gov.au>; DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: S 34(3)

Importance: High

Hi S and Meghan

s 34(3)

s 47E(d)

Thanks, regards
s 47E(c)

Cabinet Liaison Officer e Cabinet and Ministerial Delivery Unit e Data, Analytics and Policy
P CLO +61 2 6274 6700 » M +S 47E(C)

S 47E(c) @infrastructure.gov.au

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

S 47F | Senior Adviser
Cabinet Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.S 47E(c) | e. s 47E(c) @pmc.gov.au

—_. The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

M

Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
=4= and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
b

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




Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 11:43:58 AM
From: BACON Rachel

Sent: Fri, 20 Aug 2021 08:17:58

To: HIBBERT Meghan

Cc: PICKWORTH Julia; S 47E(C)

Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: Normal

Document 24

OFFICIAL

Thanks Meghan -8 47C
Rachel

OFFICIAL

From: HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 10:41 PM

To: BACON Rachel <Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: PICKWORTH Julia <Julia.Pickworth@infrastructure.gov.au>; S 47E(cC) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: S 34(3)

OFFICIAL

Hi Rachel,

s47C

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



From: BACON Rachel <Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 6:06 PM

To: S 47E(C) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: PICKWORTH Julia <Julia.Pickworth@infrastructure.gov.au>; HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: S 34(3)

Hi S

s 34(3)

Apologies for the delay,

Rachel

Dr Rachel Bacon

Deputy Secretary | Regional, Cities and Territories Group
Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au

P+61262746181 - Mg 47E(C)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ENRICHING COMMUNITIES EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au O @ @

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.



Document 25

Archived: Thursday, 4 November 2021 11:45:36 AM
From: HIBBERT Meghan

Sent: Fri, 29 Oct 2021 15:59:51

To: S 47E(C)

Subject: S 34(3)

Sensitivity: High

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

S thisisforFOI
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

From: RUSH, Rebecca <Rebecca.RUSH@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 1:16 PM

To: HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: S 34(3)

Importance: High

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

Meghan

Could you please give me a bell on the mobile when you are free? As | think you know, | am in the DPMO atm, helping out for a bit and | have a
question on the below.

Thanks so much in advance

Bec R

Rebecca Rush

Assistant Secretary

Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity Branch « Corporate Services
rebecca.rush@infrastructure.gov.au

P+612 62711153 M +§ 47E§CP
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 260

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ENRICHING COMMUNITIES EMPOWERING REGIONS

*Please note, given my important commitments to my family | often respond to emails, or send out emails, outside of usual work hours. This is my work practice and | do not expect you to respond
outside of those hours.

infrastructure.gov.au

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



From: infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 9:42 AM

To: RUSH, Rebecca <Rebecca.RUSH@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject:

Importance: High

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

From: HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 September 2021 1:16 PM

Cc: BACON Rachel <Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>; PICKWORTH Julia <Julia.Pickworth
infrastructure.gov.au>; infrastructure.gov.au>; infrastructure.gov.au>; DLO

Joyce <DLO.Joyce @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject:

Importance: High

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

HiS

Rachel has asked me to pass on this information for you and the team.

Should you have any questions on process, please contact me (Meghan Hibbert on _ who can assist.

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





